
 

                   CITY OF ADRIAN 
                    16 East 5th Street, PO Box 246, Adrian, MO 64720-0246  
                                Phone: 816-297-2659 Fax: 816-297-2888 

         Jeremy Bridges – North Aldmerman           Matt Cunningham           Matt Sears – South Alderman             
         David Hummel – North Alderman                        Mayor                        Jeff Vick – South Alderman                                              

                                  
Notice is hereby given that the City of Adrian, Missouri, will conduct its regular monthly meeting at 7:00 p.m. on Monday November 
13, 2023, at City Hall, 16 East 5th Street, Adrian, Missouri. 

 
Tentative agenda of this meeting is as follows: 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3.    PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
5. PERSONAL APPEARANCES  

6. DEPARTMENT REPORTS (May be submitted in writing) 

A. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
B. FIRE 
C. POLICE 
D. CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
E. PUBLIC WORKS 

F. WATER PLANT 
G. PARK COMMITTEE 
H. CITY ATTORNEY 
I. FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 

The items on the CONSENT AGENDA are approved by a single action of the Board of Aldermen. If any Alderman 
would like to have an item removed from the CONSENT AGENDA and considered separately, they may so 
request. 

A. APPROVAL OF REGUALR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FOR OCTOBER 
B. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAID IN OCTOBER 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A.         CITY HALL LANDSCAPING 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

A.         AUDIT PRESENTATION  
B. ORDINANCE FOR ELECTION FOR MAYOR, NORTH AND SOUTH ALDERMEN  
C. RESOLUTION 1174 NEW ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR RURAL ESTATE 
D. RESOLUTION 1175 LOT SPLIT FOR 601 & 603 MAX STEVENS STREET 
E. RESOLUTION 1176 REZONING FOR 13 EAST 3RD STREET AND 25 EAST 3RD STREET 

     
10.          PUBLIC COMMENTS     
11.          MAYOR/ALDERMAN COMMUNICATION      

12. EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED MEETING) 
The Board of Aldermen may vote to go into a closed meeting for the purposes of discussing the                    
following:       

A. LITIGATION MATTERS AS AUTHORIZED BY 610.021 (1) RSMo 
B. REAL ESTATE ACQUISITION MATTERS AS AUTHORIZED BY 610.021 (2) RSMo 
C. PERSONNEL MATTERS AS AUTHROIZED BY 610.021 (3) RSMo 
D. OTHER MATTERS AS AUTHORIZED BY 610.021 (4-21) RSMo 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT    

 



Evon Hall 
City Clerk 
November 9, 2023, 11:30 a.m. 



 

 

 

 

Department  

Reports 



 

 

 

 

D  

 



           Banking Comparison
MOSIP CDs 

Month Principal Div & Int Prev. Int
7/31/2023 $5,356,321.84 $23,043.28 $1,254.53
8/31/2023 $5,305,295.62 $23,973.78 $1,254.53
9/30/2023 $5,328,641.18 $23,345.56 $1,254.53

10/31/2023 $5,301,722.35 $24,013.39 $1,254.53
11/30/2023 $1,254.53
12/31/2023 $1,254.53
1/31/2024 $1,254.53
2/28/2024 $1,254.53
3/30/2024 $1,254.53
4/30/2024 $1,254.53
5/31/2024 $1,254.53
6/30/2024 $1,254.53

TOTALS
$94,376.01 $15,054.31



           Banking Comparison
MOSIP CDs 

Month Principal Div & Int Prev. Int
12/31/2022 4,939,760.15 $15,567.87 $1,254.53
1/31/2023 $4,955,327.92 $18,313.23 $1,254.53
2/28/2023 $4,985,675.04 $17,348.98 $1,254.53
3/31/2023 $5,015,057.91 19,735.85 $1,254.53
4/30/2023 $5,046,828.65 $19,881.00 $1,254.53
5/31/2023 $5,066,709.65 $21,280.11 $1,254.53
6/30/2023 $5,321,244.67 $21,221.02 $1,254.53
7/31/2023 $5,356,321.84 $23,043.28 $1,254.53
8/31/2023 5,305,295.62 $23,973.78 $1,254.53
9/30/2023 $5,328,641.18 $23,345.56 $1,254.53

10/31/2023 $5,301,722.35 $24,013.39 $1,254.53
11/30/2023 $1,254.53

TOTALS
$227,724.07 $15,054.31



Composition of Cash Balances and Investments

City of Adrian

As Of:  10/31/2023

Net Bank Balance Investments

Cash on Hand/

In Transit Total

Cash and Cash Items
Cash on Hand Bank $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Demand and Time Deposits
Adrian Bank $231,719.18 $0.00 $0.00 $231,719.18

State Investment Pool
MOSIP $0.00 $5,277,708.96 $0.00 $5,277,708.96

$231,719.18 $5,509,428.14$5,277,708.96 $0.00

Page 1 of 111/9/2023 1:24:15 PM

Report ID: BKLT30

rwescoatOperator:



Fund Status Report City of Adrian

Fiscal Year: 2024

1From Period:

4To Period:

Report Selection Criteria:

Beginning Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers Ending Balance

From Date: 7/1/2023

Selected Funds :

Selected Fund Type: ALL

Include Encumbrances? NO

Printed in Alpha by Fund Name? NO

Include Pri Yr Liabilities? NO
Thru Date: 10/31/2023

Option: Date Range

Exclude Additional Cash? NO

General Fund (01)

100 - General Fund $2,517,940.85 $754,187.93 ($759,396.79) ($149.57) $2,512,582.42

200 - Water-Sewer Fund $2,964,159.76 $490,705.90 ($458,169.51) $149.57 $2,996,845.72

$5,482,100.61 $1,244,893.83 ($1,217,566.30) $0.00* Fund Type Total * $5,509,428.14

* Report Total * $5,482,100.61 $1,244,893.83 ($1,217,566.30) $0.00 $5,509,428.14

Page 1 of 111/9/2023 1:22:01 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT85a



Revenue and Expense Report - YTD - With Budgets City of Adrian

Year: Period: From Account:

To Account:

2024 4 0

9999999999

Exclude Encumbrance Transactions?

Selected Funds: All

Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

100 General Fund

01 Revenues

REVENUES 

100-01-40110 Missouri General Sales Tax ($185,000.00) $0.00 ($129,467.53) $0.00 70.0%($55,532.47)($129,467.53)

100-01-40120 Missouri Capital Imp Sales Tax ($108,000.00) $0.00 ($36,722.37) $0.00 34.0%($71,277.63)($36,722.37)

100-01-40130 Missouri Police Sales Tax ($108,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($108,000.00)$0.00

100-01-40140 Missouri Fire Sales Tax ($55,000.00) $0.00 ($16,862.93) $0.00 30.7%($38,137.07)($16,862.93)

100-01-40150 Missouri Transportation S Tax ($105,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($105,000.00)$0.00

100-01-40160 Missouri Park Sales Tax ($27,000.00) $0.00 ($8,431.50) $0.00 31.2%($18,568.50)($8,431.50)

100-01-40170 Missouri Gasoline Tax ($60,000.00) $0.00 ($23,854.58) $0.00 39.8%($36,145.42)($23,854.58)

100-01-40180 Missouri Vehicle Tax ($30,000.00) $0.00 ($6,849.15) $0.00 22.8%($23,150.85)($6,849.15)

100-01-40210 City Real Estate Tax ($130,000.00) $0.00 ($4,984.88) $0.00 3.8%($125,015.12)($4,984.88)

100-01-40220 City Vehicle Tax ($7,500.00) $0.00 ($629.65) $0.00 8.4%($6,870.35)($629.65)

100-01-40230 City Sur Tax ($20,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($20,000.00)$0.00

100-01-40231 ATV/UTV Sticker ($200.00) $0.00 ($20.00) $0.00 10.0%($180.00)($20.00)

100-01-40235 Fire Utility Fees             ($1,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($1,500.00)$0.00

100-01-40310 Franchise Fees Gas ($35,000.00) $0.00 ($11,301.83) $0.00 32.3%($23,698.17)($11,301.83)

100-01-40320 Franchise Fees MO Public Util ($100,000.00) $0.00 ($28,770.07) $0.00 28.8%($71,229.93)($28,770.07)

100-01-40330 Franchise Fees Telecommunicat ($32,000.00) $0.00 ($7,811.89) $0.00 24.4%($24,188.11)($7,811.89)

100-01-40340 Franchise Fees Cable ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($703.89) $0.00 46.9%($796.11)($703.89)

100-01-40400 Donations ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($500.00)$0.00

100-01-40600 Sales Tax Collected ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($500.00)$0.00

100-01-40700 Sales & Reimbursements ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($357.16) $0.00 35.7%($642.84)($357.16)

100-01-40900 Interest Income               ($80,000.00) $0.00 ($91,632.72) $0.00 114.5%$11,632.72($91,632.72)

100-01-41100 Building Permits ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($981.36) $0.00 98.1%($18.64)($981.36)

100-01-41110 Occupational Licenses ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($450.00) $0.00 45.0%($550.00)($450.00)

100-01-41320 Pasture Rent ($4,667.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($4,667.00)$0.00

100-01-41330 Hay Ground Rent ($1,333.00) $0.00 ($3,000.00) $0.00 225.1%$1,667.00($3,000.00)

100-01-42020 Police Fines NonTraffic ($5,000.00) $0.00 ($1,996.50) $0.00 39.9%($3,003.50)($1,996.50)

100-01-42024 SRO Reimbursement             ($35,000.00) $0.00 ($4,994.65) $0.00 14.3%($30,005.35)($4,994.65)

100-01-42025 Police Reports $0.00 $0.00 ($3.00) $0.00 0.0%$3.00($3.00)

100-01-42026 Project Reimbursement         ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($1,000.00)$0.00

100-01-42800 Animal Licenses ($200.00) $0.00 ($5.00) $0.00 2.5%($195.00)($5.00)

Page 1 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:07 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

100 General Fund

01 Revenues

100-01-46000 Solid Waste Receipts ($125,000.00) $19.55 ($48,931.32) $0.00 39.1%($76,088.23)($48,911.77)

100-01-49200 Transfers From Savings ($441,274.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($441,274.00)$0.00

100-01-49202 Street Cut Bond               $0.00 $0.00 ($200.00) $0.00 0.0%$200.00($200.00)

100-01-49999 Other Income ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($26,678.19) $0.00 133.4%$6,678.19($26,678.19)

SUBTOTAL REVENUES -   DEPARTMENT  01: ($1,723,174.00) $19.55 ($455,640.17) $0.00 ($1,267,553.38) 26.4%($455,620.62)

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 01 : ($1,723,174.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 01 : $0.00

$19.55

$0.00

($455,640.17)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($1,267,553.38)

$0.00

26.4%

0.0%

($455,620.62)

$0.00

10 Admin - General

REVENUES 

100-10-42026 Project Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 ($7,500.00) $0.00 0.0%$7,500.00($7,500.00)

SUBTOTAL REVENUES -   DEPARTMENT  10: $0.00 $0.00 ($7,500.00) $0.00 $7,500.00 0.0%($7,500.00)

EXPENDITURES

100-10-55010 Salaries $131,240.00 $61,463.46 $0.00 $0.00 46.8%$69,776.54$61,463.46

100-10-55030 Payroll Taxes $25,000.00 $4,683.55 $0.00 $0.00 18.7%$20,316.45$4,683.55

100-10-55040 Other Employee Benefits       $80,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$80,000.00$0.00

100-10-55050 Health Reimbursement Account $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$4,000.00$0.00

100-10-55060 Retirement $24,891.00 $6,106.60 $0.00 $0.00 24.5%$18,784.40$6,106.60

100-10-55070 Health $24,624.00 $7,846.34 $0.00 $0.00 31.9%$16,777.66$7,846.34

100-10-55080 Dental $1,000.00 $675.56 $0.00 $0.00 67.6%$324.44$675.56

100-10-55090 Life $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$150.00$0.00

100-10-55100 Disability $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$700.00$0.00

100-10-55110 Vision $300.00 $163.42 $0.00 $0.00 54.5%$136.58$163.42

100-10-55120 Uniforms $500.00 $249.04 $0.00 $0.00 49.8%$250.96$249.04

100-10-60010 Advertising $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,000.00$0.00

100-10-60210 Equipment Lease / Purchase $30,000.00 $3,364.42 $0.00 $0.00 11.2%$26,635.58$3,364.42

100-10-60220 Capital Expenditures $15,000.00 $28,125.94 $0.00 $0.00 187.5%($13,125.94)$28,125.94

100-10-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $2,500.00 $7,185.65 $0.00 $0.00 287.4%($4,685.65)$7,185.65

100-10-61010 Insurance - Auto $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$500.00$0.00

100-10-61030 Insurance - Liability $6,682.00 $543.03 $0.00 $0.00 8.1%$6,138.97$543.03

100-10-61040 Insurance - Property $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$4,000.00$0.00

100-10-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $4,500.00 $3,556.00 $0.00 $0.00 79.0%$944.00$3,556.00

100-10-62051 Miscellaneous Expense $1,500.00 $334.00 $0.00 $0.00 22.3%$1,166.00$334.00

100-10-62410 Licenses & Permits $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$450.00$0.00

100-10-62610 Postage & Printing $1,000.00 $407.55 $0.00 $0.00 40.8%$592.45$407.55

100-10-63010 Prof Fees - Accounting $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$9,000.00$0.00

Page 2 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:07 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

100 General Fund

10 Admin - General

100-10-63090 Prof Fees - Election $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,000.00$0.00

100-10-63130 Prof Fees - Legal $15,000.00 $8,404.50 $0.00 $0.00 56.0%$6,595.50$8,404.50

100-10-64010 Repair & Maint - Auto $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$500.00$0.00

100-10-64020 Repair & Maint - Building/Land $2,000.00 $556.77 $0.00 $0.00 27.8%$1,443.23$556.77

100-10-64030 Repair & Maint - Equipment $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$5,000.00$0.00

100-10-65010 Seminars & Training $5,000.00 $726.97 $0.00 $0.00 14.5%$4,273.03$726.97

100-10-66020 Supplies - General $2,000.00 $1,215.46 $0.00 $0.00 60.8%$784.54$1,215.46

100-10-66030 Supplies - Office $2,000.00 $741.35 $0.00 $0.00 37.1%$1,258.65$741.35

100-10-67010 Telephone $3,000.00 $665.79 $0.00 $0.00 22.2%$2,334.21$665.79

100-10-67020 Telephone - Cell $0.00 $136.11 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($136.11)$136.11

100-10-67030 Internet $700.00 $725.65 $0.00 $0.00 103.7%($25.65)$725.65

100-10-68010 Utilities - Electric $1,000.00 $222.51 $0.00 $0.00 22.3%$777.49$222.51

100-10-68020 Utilities - Gas $2,500.00 $144.21 $0.00 $0.00 5.8%$2,355.79$144.21

100-10-68030 Utilities - Trash Removal $5,000.00 $13,818.05 $0.00 $0.00 276.4%($8,818.05)$13,818.05

100-10-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $0.00 $72.95 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($72.95)$72.95

100-10-68520 Vehicle Operating Exp-Mileage $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,500.00$0.00

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  10: $415,737.00 $152,134.88 $0.00 $0.00 $263,602.12 36.6%$152,134.88

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 10 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 10 : $415,737.00

$0.00

$152,134.88

($7,500.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7,500.00

$263,602.12

0.0%

36.6%

($7,500.00)

$152,134.88

20 Police

EXPENDITURES

100-20-55010 Salaries $207,000.00 $73,548.04 $0.00 $0.00 35.5%$133,451.96$73,548.04

100-20-55030 Payroll Taxes $17,000.00 $5,532.84 $0.00 $0.00 32.5%$11,467.16$5,532.84

100-20-55050 Health Reimbursement Account $4,000.00 $612.16 $0.00 $0.00 15.3%$3,387.84$612.16

100-20-55060 Retirement $21,535.00 $7,819.85 $0.00 $0.00 36.3%$13,715.15$7,819.85

100-20-55070 Health $54,724.00 $18,925.36 $0.00 $0.00 34.6%$35,798.64$18,925.36

100-20-55080 Dental $3,000.00 $1,327.60 $0.00 $0.00 44.3%$1,672.40$1,327.60

100-20-55090 Life $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$300.00$0.00

100-20-55100 Disability $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,000.00$0.00

100-20-55110 Vision $600.00 $321.20 $0.00 $0.00 53.5%$278.80$321.20

100-20-55120 Uniforms $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,500.00$0.00

100-20-60010 Advertising $400.00 $148.86 $0.00 $0.00 37.2%$251.14$148.86

100-20-60210 Equipment Lease / Purchase $8,500.00 $4,263.64 $0.00 $0.00 50.2%$4,236.36$4,263.64

100-20-60220 Capital Expenditures          $0.00 $3,500.00 ($1,750.00) $0.00 0.0%($1,750.00)$1,750.00

100-20-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$300.00$0.00

100-20-61010 Insurance - Auto $5,500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.1%$5,000.00$500.00

Page 3 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:07 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

100 General Fund

20 Police

100-20-61030 Insurance - Liability $8,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$8,500.00$0.00

100-20-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $5,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$5,900.00$0.00

100-20-62410 Licenses & Permits $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,500.00$0.00

100-20-62610 Postage & Printing $500.00 $9.15 $0.00 $0.00 1.8%$490.85$9.15

100-20-63010 Prof Fees - Accounting $9,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 11.1%$8,000.00$1,000.00

100-20-63030 Prof Fees - Bank Fees $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$300.00$0.00

100-20-63040 Boarding & Disposal $500.00 $129.92 $0.00 $0.00 26.0%$370.08$129.92

100-20-63070 Prof Fees - Dispatching $7,200.00 $471.64 $0.00 $0.00 6.6%$6,728.36$471.64

100-20-63130 Prof Fees - Legal $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,000.00$0.00

100-20-64010 Repair & Maint - Auto $8,000.00 $5,146.50 $0.00 $0.00 64.3%$2,853.50$5,146.50

100-20-64030 Repair & Maint - Equipment $1,000.00 $120.69 $0.00 $0.00 12.1%$879.31$120.69

100-20-65010 Seminars & Training $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$3,000.00$0.00

100-20-66020 Supplies - General $100.00 $479.73 $0.00 $0.00 479.7%($379.73)$479.73

100-20-66030 Supplies - Office $1,000.00 $650.21 $0.00 $0.00 65.0%$349.79$650.21

100-20-66040 Animal Control Expense        $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 0.0%$1,000.00($1,000.00)

100-20-67010 Telephone $1,600.00 $158.30 $0.00 $0.00 9.9%$1,441.70$158.30

100-20-67020 Telephone - Cell $800.00 $205.63 $0.00 $0.00 25.7%$594.37$205.63

100-20-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $17,000.00 $5,679.03 $0.00 $0.00 33.4%$11,320.97$5,679.03

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  20: $394,259.00 $130,550.35 ($2,750.00) $0.00 $266,458.65 32.4%$127,800.35

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 20 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 20 : $394,259.00

$0.00

$130,550.35

$0.00

($2,750.00)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$266,458.65

0.0%

32.4%

$0.00

$127,800.35

30 Fire

EXPENDITURES

100-30-55010 Salaries $3,600.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 33.3%$2,400.00$1,200.00

100-30-55030 Payroll Taxes $200.00 $91.80 $0.00 $0.00 45.9%$108.20$91.80

100-30-60220 Capital Expenditures          $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$20,000.00$0.00

100-30-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$350.00$0.00

100-30-61010 Insurance - Auto $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,100.00$0.00

100-30-61020 Insurance - Inland Marine $850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$850.00$0.00

100-30-61030 Insurance - Liability $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$200.00$0.00

100-30-61040 Insurance - Property $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,100.00$0.00

100-30-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,800.00$0.00

100-30-62051 Miscellaneous Expense $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$5,000.00$0.00

100-30-63070 Prof Fees - Dispatching $14,400.00 $4,153.56 $0.00 $0.00 28.8%$10,246.44$4,153.56

100-30-64010 Repair & Maint - Auto $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$5,000.00$0.00

100-30-64020 Repair & Maint - Building/Land $1,000.00 $292.25 $0.00 $0.00 29.2%$707.75$292.25

Page 4 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:07 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

100 General Fund

30 Fire

100-30-64030 Repair & Maint - Equipment $10,000.00 $1,733.97 ($72.97) $0.00 16.6%$8,339.00$1,661.00

100-30-65010 Seminars & Training $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,500.00$0.00

100-30-66020 Supplies - General $1,000.00 $281.60 $0.00 $0.00 28.2%$718.40$281.60

100-30-66030 Supplies - Office $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$500.00$0.00

100-30-67010 Telephone $550.00 $573.65 $0.00 $0.00 104.3%($23.65)$573.65

100-30-67030 Internet $430.00 $340.45 $0.00 $0.00 79.2%$89.55$340.45

100-30-68010 Utilities - Electric $2,000.00 $962.75 $0.00 $0.00 48.1%$1,037.25$962.75

100-30-68020 Utilities - Gas $1,200.00 $56.82 $0.00 $0.00 4.7%$1,143.18$56.82

100-30-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $3,000.00 $693.65 $0.00 $0.00 23.1%$2,306.35$693.65

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  30: $76,780.00 $10,380.50 ($72.97) $0.00 $66,472.47 13.4%$10,307.53

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 30 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 30 : $76,780.00

$0.00

$10,380.50

$0.00

($72.97)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$66,472.47

0.0%

13.4%

$0.00

$10,307.53

35 Emergency Management

EXPENDITURES

100-35-60220 Capital Expenditures          $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,500.00$0.00

100-35-65010 Professional Development      $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,000.00$0.00

100-35-66020 Supplies - General            $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,000.00$0.00

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  35: $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.0%$0.00

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 35 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 35 : $3,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$3,500.00

0.0%

0.0%

$0.00

$0.00

40 Street

EXPENDITURES

100-40-55010 Salaries $84,000.00 $22,266.75 $0.00 $0.00 26.5%$61,733.25$22,266.75

100-40-55030 Payroll Taxes $6,000.00 $1,676.87 $0.00 $0.00 27.9%$4,323.13$1,676.87

100-40-55050 Health Reimbursement Account $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,000.00$0.00

100-40-55060 Retirement $0.00 $1,509.57 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($1,509.57)$1,509.57

100-40-55070 Health $21,888.00 $7,525.84 $0.00 $0.00 34.4%$14,362.16$7,525.84

100-40-55080 Dental $800.00 $529.32 $0.00 $0.00 66.2%$270.68$529.32

100-40-55090 Life $160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$160.00$0.00

100-40-55100 Disability $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$600.00$0.00

100-40-55110 Vision $250.00 $128.06 $0.00 $0.00 51.2%$121.94$128.06

100-40-55120 Uniforms $3,500.00 $716.50 $0.00 $0.00 20.5%$2,783.50$716.50

100-40-60210 Equipment Lease / Purchase $0.00 $5,958.99 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($5,958.99)$5,958.99

100-40-60220 Capital Expenditures          $100,000.00 $2,456.55 $0.00 $0.00 2.5%$97,543.45$2,456.55

Page 5 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:07 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

100 General Fund

40 Street

100-40-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$400.00$0.00

100-40-61010 Insurance - Auto $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,500.00$0.00

100-40-61020 Insurance - Inland Marine $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,000.00$0.00

100-40-61030 Insurance - Liability $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$600.00$0.00

100-40-61040 Insurance - Property $4,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$4,400.00$0.00

100-40-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,700.00$0.00

100-40-62610 Postage & Printing $100.00 $6.30 $0.00 $0.00 6.3%$93.70$6.30

100-40-63010 Prof Fees - Accounting $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$9,000.00$0.00

100-40-63130 Prof Fees - Legal $2,200.00 $19.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.9%$2,181.00$19.00

100-40-64010 Repair & Maint - Auto $10,000.00 $605.90 $0.00 $0.00 6.1%$9,394.10$605.90

100-40-64020 Repair & Maint - Building/Land $7,500.00 $1,225.00 $0.00 $0.00 16.3%$6,275.00$1,225.00

100-40-64030 Repair & Maint - Equipment $5,000.00 $2,997.15 $0.00 $0.00 59.9%$2,002.85$2,997.15

100-40-64050 Repair & Maint - Street Cap Im $200,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.5%$197,000.00$3,000.00

100-40-64060 Repair & Maint - Streets $200,000.00 $25,470.36 $0.00 $0.00 12.7%$174,529.64$25,470.36

100-40-64090 Street Cut Bond Refund        $0.00 $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($1,800.00)$1,800.00

100-40-65010 Professional Development      $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,500.00$0.00

100-40-66020 Supplies - General $500.00 $1,220.15 $0.00 $0.00 244.0%($720.15)$1,220.15

100-40-67020 Telephone - Cell $1,600.00 $319.80 $0.00 $0.00 20.0%$1,280.20$319.80

100-40-67030 Internet                      $0.00 $233.27 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($233.27)$233.27

100-40-68010 Utilities - Electric $30,000.00 $10,740.16 $0.00 $0.00 35.8%$19,259.84$10,740.16

100-40-68020 Utilities - Gas $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$9,000.00$0.00

100-40-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $10,000.00 $2,600.44 $0.00 $0.00 26.0%$7,399.56$2,600.44

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  40: $719,198.00 $93,005.98 $0.00 $0.00 $626,192.02 12.9%$93,005.98

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 40 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 40 : $719,198.00

$0.00

$93,005.98

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$626,192.02

0.0%

12.9%

$0.00

$93,005.98

50 Park

EXPENDITURES

100-50-55010 Salaries $4,500.00 $4,081.66 $0.00 $0.00 90.7%$418.34$4,081.66

100-50-55030 Payroll Taxes $300.00 $310.36 $0.00 $0.00 103.5%($10.36)$310.36

100-50-55060 Retirement $100.00 $168.59 $0.00 $0.00 168.6%($68.59)$168.59

100-50-60220 Capital Expenditures $0.00 $27,880.61 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($27,880.61)$27,880.61

100-50-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$300.00$0.00

100-50-61030 Insurance - Liability $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$500.00$0.00

100-50-61040 Insurance - Property $3,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$3,700.00$0.00

100-50-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$250.00$0.00

100-50-62610 Postage & Printing $250.00 $3.15 $0.00 $0.00 1.3%$246.85$3.15

Page 6 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:07 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

100 General Fund

50 Park

100-50-64020 Repair & Maint - Building/Land $5,000.00 $3,873.09 $0.00 $0.00 77.5%$1,126.91$3,873.09

100-50-64040 Repair & Maint - Park Mowing  $15,000.00 $6,863.87 $0.00 $0.00 45.8%$8,136.13$6,863.87

100-50-68010 Utilities - Electric $10,000.00 $3,694.14 $0.00 $0.00 36.9%$6,305.86$3,694.14

100-50-68040 Utilities - Water             $700.00 $225.55 $0.00 $0.00 32.2%$474.45$225.55

100-50-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$100.00$0.00

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  50: $40,700.00 $47,101.02 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,401.02) 115.7%$47,101.02

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 50 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 50 : $40,700.00

$0.00

$47,101.02

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($6,401.02)

0.0%

115.7%

$0.00

$47,101.02

60 Solid Waste

EXPENDITURES

100-60-68030 Utilities - Trash Removal $125,000.00 $36,011.10 $0.00 $0.00 28.8%$88,988.90$36,011.10

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  60: $125,000.00 $36,011.10 $0.00 $0.00 $88,988.90 28.8%$36,011.10

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 60 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 60 : $125,000.00

$0.00

$36,011.10

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$88,988.90

0.0%

28.8%

$0.00

$36,011.10

65 Library

EXPENDITURES

100-65-69100 Tax Collection Transfer $28,000.00 $1,024.92 $0.00 $0.00 3.7%$26,975.08$1,024.92

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  65: $28,000.00 $1,024.92 $0.00 $0.00 $26,975.08 3.7%$1,024.92

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 65 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 65 : $28,000.00

$0.00

$1,024.92

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$26,975.08

0.0%

3.7%

$0.00

$1,024.92

TOTAL REVENUES for FUND: 100 : ($1,723,174.00) $19.55 ($463,140.17) $0.00 ($1,260,053.38) 26.9%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for FUND: 100 : $1,803,174.00 $470,208.75 ($2,822.97) $0.00 $1,335,788.22 25.9%

($463,120.62)

$467,385.78

Page 7 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:07 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

200 Water-Sewer Fund

01 Revenues

REVENUES 

200-01-40600 Sales Tax Collected ($9,600.00) $3.97 ($3,346.46) $0.00 34.8%($6,257.51)($3,342.49)

200-01-40900 Interest Income               ($80,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($80,000.00)$0.00

200-01-47000 Meter Deposits ($10,000.00) $3,920.00 ($5,100.00) $0.00 11.8%($8,820.00)($1,180.00)

200-01-47210 Water Usage ($590,000.00) $130.90 ($209,022.62) $0.00 35.4%($381,108.28)($208,891.72)

200-01-47220 Water Penalty ($18,000.00) $0.00 ($3,770.15) $0.00 20.9%($14,229.85)($3,770.15)

200-01-47221 Water Connection Permit ($3,000.00) $0.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00 50.0%($1,500.00)($1,500.00)

200-01-47240 Water Primacy ($4,500.00) $78.60 ($4,131.96) $0.00 90.1%($446.64)($4,053.36)

200-01-47250 Water Reconnects ($2,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($2,000.00)$0.00

200-01-47310 PWSD #5 Water Usage ($305,000.00) $0.00 ($123,762.55) $0.00 40.6%($181,237.45)($123,762.55)

200-01-47315 PWSD #5 Debt Service ($190,000.00) $0.00 ($74,332.24) $0.00 39.1%($115,667.76)($74,332.24)

200-01-47330 PWSD #5 Depreciation ($16,500.00) $0.00 ($5,496.00) $0.00 33.3%($11,004.00)($5,496.00)

200-01-47340 PWSD #5 Wheeling ($6,000.00) $0.00 ($2,475.25) $0.00 41.3%($3,524.75)($2,475.25)

200-01-48100 Sewer Usage ($130,000.00) $21.99 ($48,854.40) $0.00 37.6%($81,167.59)($48,832.41)

200-01-48101 Sewer Connection Permit ($750.00) $0.00 ($750.00) $0.00 100.0%$0.00($750.00)

200-01-48102 Sewer Tap Fees ($100.00) $0.00 ($50.00) $0.00 50.0%($50.00)($50.00)

200-01-48110 Sewer Primacy ($800.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($800.00)$0.00

200-01-49200 Transfers From Savings ($360,972.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($360,972.00)$0.00

200-01-49201 Bulk Water Sales              ($500.00) $0.00 ($998.00) $0.00 199.6%$498.00($998.00)

200-01-49999 Other Income $0.00 $0.00 ($460.00) $0.00 0.0%$460.00($460.00)

SUBTOTAL REVENUES -   DEPARTMENT  01: ($1,727,722.00) $4,155.46 ($484,049.63) $0.00 ($1,247,827.83) 27.8%($479,894.17)

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 01 : ($1,727,722.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 01 : $0.00

$4,155.46

$0.00

($484,049.63)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($1,247,827.83)

$0.00

27.8%

0.0%

($479,894.17)

$0.00

70 Water

EXPENDITURES

200-70-55010 Salaries $87,160.00 $16,835.72 $0.00 $0.00 19.3%$70,324.28$16,835.72

200-70-55030 Payroll Taxes $6,500.00 $1,263.75 $0.00 $0.00 19.4%$5,236.25$1,263.75

200-70-55050 Health Reimbursement Account $3,000.00 $718.06 $0.00 $0.00 23.9%$2,281.94$718.06

200-70-55060 Retirement $12,446.00 $1,526.63 $0.00 $0.00 12.3%$10,919.37$1,526.63

200-70-55070 Health $27,432.00 $3,829.82 $0.00 $0.00 14.0%$23,602.18$3,829.82

200-70-55080 Dental $1,300.00 $269.60 $0.00 $0.00 20.7%$1,030.40$269.60

200-70-55090 Life $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$350.00$0.00

200-70-55100 Disability $850.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$850.00$0.00

200-70-55110 Vision $400.00 $65.25 $0.00 $0.00 16.3%$334.75$65.25

200-70-55120 Uniforms $2,000.00 $835.31 $0.00 $0.00 41.8%$1,164.69$835.31

200-70-57000 Meter Deposit Refunds $3,500.00 $1,016.42 ($27.96) $0.00 28.2%$2,511.54$988.46

Page 8 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:08 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

200 Water-Sewer Fund

70 Water

200-70-60210 Equipment Lease / Purchase $10,000.00 $22,083.52 $0.00 $0.00 220.8%($12,083.52)$22,083.52

200-70-60220 Capital Expenditures $20,000.00 $3,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 19.8%$16,040.00$3,960.00

200-70-60240 Online Water Payment Expense $20,000.00 $614.18 $0.00 $0.00 3.1%$19,385.82$614.18

200-70-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $2,500.00 $102.50 $0.00 $0.00 4.1%$2,397.50$102.50

200-70-61010 Insurance - Auto $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,500.00$0.00

200-70-61020 Insurance - Inland Marine $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,500.00$0.00

200-70-61030 Insurance - Liability $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,400.00$0.00

200-70-61040 Insurance - Property $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$20,000.00$0.00

200-70-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $2,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,300.00$0.00

200-70-62051 Miscellaneous Expense $500.00 $7.50 $0.00 $0.00 1.5%$492.50$7.50

200-70-62610 Postage & Printing $4,000.00 $1,854.83 $0.00 $0.00 46.4%$2,145.17$1,854.83

200-70-63010 Prof Fees - Accounting $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$9,000.00$0.00

200-70-63150 Prof Fees - Primacy $4,500.00 $4,067.61 $0.00 $0.00 90.4%$432.39$4,067.61

200-70-63160 Prof Fees - Sales Tax $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$7,500.00$0.00

200-70-64010 Repair & Maint - Auto $1,000.00 $589.77 $0.00 $0.00 59.0%$410.23$589.77

200-70-64020 Repair & Maint - Building/Land $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$10,000.00$0.00

200-70-64030 Repair & Maint - Equipment $25,000.00 $459.98 $0.00 $0.00 1.8%$24,540.02$459.98

200-70-64070 Repair & Maint - Water Lines $55,000.00 $14,667.79 ($5,910.03) $0.00 15.9%$46,242.24$8,757.76

200-70-64080 Repair & Maint - Sewer Lines $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$500.00$0.00

200-70-65010 Seminars & Training $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,000.00$0.00

200-70-66020 Supplies - General $300.00 $184.62 $0.00 $0.00 61.5%$115.38$184.62

200-70-66030 Supplies - Office $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$750.00$0.00

200-70-67020 Telephone - Cell $1,500.00 $423.60 $0.00 $0.00 28.2%$1,076.40$423.60

200-70-68010 Utilities - Electric $700.00 $224.13 $0.00 $0.00 32.0%$475.87$224.13

200-70-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $3,000.00 $2,191.91 $0.00 $0.00 73.1%$808.09$2,191.91

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  70: $349,388.00 $77,792.50 ($5,937.99) $0.00 $277,533.49 20.6%$71,854.51

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 70 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 70 : $349,388.00

$0.00

$77,792.50

$0.00

($5,937.99)

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$277,533.49

0.0%

20.6%

$0.00

$71,854.51

71 Water Production

REVENUES 

200-71-40900 Interest Income ($64,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($64,000.00)$0.00

SUBTOTAL REVENUES -   DEPARTMENT  71: ($64,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($64,000.00) 0.0%$0.00

EXPENDITURES

200-71-55010 Salaries $190,000.00 $62,196.34 $0.00 $0.00 32.7%$127,803.66$62,196.34

200-71-55030 Payroll Taxes $15,000.00 $4,690.34 $0.00 $0.00 31.3%$10,309.66$4,690.34

Page 9 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:08 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

200 Water-Sewer Fund

71 Water Production

200-71-55050 Health Reimbursement Account $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$3,000.00$0.00

200-71-55060 Retirement $12,446.00 $6,369.95 $0.00 $0.00 51.2%$6,076.05$6,369.95

200-71-55070 Health $21,888.00 $9,284.19 $0.00 $0.00 42.4%$12,603.81$9,284.19

200-71-55080 Dental $1,500.00 $649.68 $0.00 $0.00 43.3%$850.32$649.68

200-71-55090 Life $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$250.00$0.00

200-71-55100 Disability $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$500.00$0.00

200-71-55110 Vision $350.00 $157.19 $0.00 $0.00 44.9%$192.81$157.19

200-71-55120 Uniforms $2,000.00 $1,225.96 $0.00 $0.00 61.3%$774.04$1,225.96

200-71-60120 Bond Payments Water Plant 200 $231,000.00 $113,744.73 $0.00 $0.00 49.2%$117,255.27$113,744.73

200-71-60130 Bond Payments Water Main 200 $28,500.00 $1,027.63 $0.00 $0.00 3.6%$27,472.37$1,027.63

200-71-60140 Bond Payments Water Plant 201 $20,500.00 $944.13 $0.00 $0.00 4.6%$19,555.87$944.13

200-71-60210 Equipment Lease / Purchase $30,000.00 $13,255.21 $0.00 $0.00 44.2%$16,744.79$13,255.21

200-71-60230 Pre-paid Expenses             $125,000.00 $2,221.18 $0.00 $0.00 1.8%$122,778.82$2,221.18

200-71-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $250.00 $267.50 $0.00 $0.00 107.0%($17.50)$267.50

200-71-61010 Insurance - Auto $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$150.00$0.00

200-71-61030 Insurance - Liability $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,250.00$0.00

200-71-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $5,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$5,400.00$0.00

200-71-62410 Licenses & Permits $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$200.00$0.00

200-71-62610 Postage & Printing $500.00 $119.22 $0.00 $0.00 23.8%$380.78$119.22

200-71-63010 Prof Fees - Accounting $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$9,000.00$0.00

200-71-63020 Prof Fees - Admin $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$20,000.00$0.00

200-71-63130 Prof Fees - Legal $1,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$1,250.00$0.00

200-71-63150 Prof Fees - Primacy $2,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,700.00$0.00

200-71-63170 Prof Fees - Testing $5,000.00 $1,530.80 $0.00 $0.00 30.6%$3,469.20$1,530.80

200-71-64010 Repair & Maint - Auto $500.00 $23.24 $0.00 $0.00 4.6%$476.76$23.24

200-71-64020 Repair & Maint - Building/Land $45,000.00 $5,525.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.3%$39,475.00$5,525.00

200-71-64030 Repair & Maint - Equipment $50,000.00 $35,701.27 $0.00 $0.00 71.4%$14,298.73$35,701.27

200-71-64070 Repair & Maint - Water Lines $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$600.00$0.00

200-71-64080 Repair & Maint - Sewer Lines $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,000.00$0.00

200-71-65010 Seminars & Training $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,500.00$0.00

200-71-66010 Supplies - Treatment Chemicals $135,000.00 $59,860.14 $0.00 $0.00 44.3%$75,139.86$59,860.14

200-71-66015 Supplies - Lab Test Chemicals $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,500.00$0.00

200-71-66020 Supplies - General $300.00 $547.04 $0.00 $0.00 182.3%($247.04)$547.04

200-71-66030 Supplies - Office $300.00 $37.06 $0.00 $0.00 12.4%$262.94$37.06

200-71-67010 Telephone $0.00 $186.98 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($186.98)$186.98

200-71-67020 Telephone - Cell $600.00 $198.47 $0.00 $0.00 33.1%$401.53$198.47

200-71-67030 Internet $2,500.00 $803.80 $0.00 $0.00 32.2%$1,696.20$803.80

Page 10 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:08 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

200 Water-Sewer Fund

71 Water Production

200-71-68010 Utilities - Electric $35,000.00 $12,855.21 $0.00 $0.00 36.7%$22,144.79$12,855.21

200-71-68020 Utilities - Gas $400.00 $35.00 $0.00 $0.00 8.8%$365.00$35.00

200-71-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $3,500.00 $1,076.21 $0.00 $0.00 30.7%$2,423.79$1,076.21

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  71: $1,008,334.00 $334,533.47 $0.00 $0.00 $673,800.53 33.2%$334,533.47

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 71 : ($64,000.00)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 71 : $1,008,334.00

$0.00

$334,533.47

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

($64,000.00)

$673,800.53

0.0%

33.2%

$0.00

$334,533.47

80 Sewer

EXPENDITURES

200-80-55010 Salaries $26,200.00 $6,477.61 $0.00 $0.00 24.7%$19,722.39$6,477.61

200-80-55030 Payroll Taxes $2,000.00 $485.69 $0.00 $0.00 24.3%$1,514.31$485.69

200-80-55060 Retirement $0.00 $472.70 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%($472.70)$472.70

200-80-55120 Uniforms $250.00 $33.64 $0.00 $0.00 13.5%$216.36$33.64

200-80-60210 Equipment Lease / Purchase $2,000.00 $17,868.21 $0.00 $0.00 893.4%($15,868.21)$17,868.21

200-80-60220 Capital Expenditures          $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$300,000.00$0.00

200-80-60610 Dues & Subscriptions $300.00 $145.80 $0.00 $0.00 48.6%$154.20$145.80

200-80-61010 Insurance - Auto $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$800.00$0.00

200-80-61020 Insurance - Inland Marine $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$800.00$0.00

200-80-61030 Insurance - Liability $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$200.00$0.00

200-80-61040 Insurance - Property $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$2,000.00$0.00

200-80-61050 Insurance - Workers Comp $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$800.00$0.00

200-80-62610 Postage & Printing $50.00 $3.15 $0.00 $0.00 6.3%$46.85$3.15

200-80-63010 Prof Fees - Accounting $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%$9,000.00$0.00

200-80-63150 Prof Fees - Primacy $800.00 $785.38 $0.00 $0.00 98.2%$14.62$785.38

200-80-63170 Prof Fees - Testing $10,000.00 $3,957.00 $0.00 $0.00 39.6%$6,043.00$3,957.00

200-80-64010 Repair & Maint - Auto $500.00 $92.36 $0.00 $0.00 18.5%$407.64$92.36

200-80-64020 Repair & Maint - Building/Land $1,000.00 $320.44 $0.00 $0.00 32.0%$679.56$320.44

200-80-64030 Repair & Maint - Equipment $8,000.00 $4,439.71 $0.00 $0.00 55.5%$3,560.29$4,439.71

200-80-64080 Repair & Maint - Sewer Lines $60,000.00 $54.96 $0.00 $0.00 0.1%$59,945.04$54.96

200-80-66020 Supplies - General $300.00 $99.20 $0.00 $0.00 33.1%$200.80$99.20

200-80-68010 Utilities - Electric $7,500.00 $1,671.34 $0.00 $0.00 22.3%$5,828.66$1,671.34

200-80-68510 Vehicle Operating Exp - Fuel $1,500.00 $614.83 $0.00 $0.00 41.0%$885.17$614.83

SUBTOTAL EXPENDITURES -   DEPARTMENT  80: $434,000.00 $37,522.02 $0.00 $0.00 $396,477.98 8.6%$37,522.02

TOTAL REVENUES for DEPARTMENT: 80 : $0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for DEPARTMENT: 80 : $434,000.00

$0.00

$37,522.02

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$396,477.98

0.0%

8.6%

$0.00

$37,522.02

Page 11 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:08 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

200 Water-Sewer Fund

TOTAL REVENUES for FUND: 200 : ($1,791,722.00) $4,155.46 ($484,049.63) $0.00 ($1,311,827.83) 26.8%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for FUND: 200 : $1,791,722.00 $449,847.99 ($5,937.99) $0.00 $1,347,812.00 24.8%

($479,894.17)

$443,910.00

Page 12 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:08 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



Ledger ID Ledger Description Budget YTD Debits YTD Credits Encumbrances Remaining % UsedYTD Net

TOTAL REVENUES for REPORTED FUNDS: 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES for REPORTED FUNDS: 

($3,514,896.00) $4,175.01 ($947,189.80) $0.00 ($2,571,881.21) 26.8%

$3,594,896.00 $920,056.74 ($8,760.96) $0.00 $2,683,600.22 25.3%

($943,014.79)

$911,295.78

Page 13 of 1311/9/2023 3:47:08 PMrwescoatOperator:

Report ID: GLLT30B



 

 

 

 

E  

 





 

 

 

 

Consent  

Agenda  

 



 

 

 

 

A  

 



                   CITY OF ADRIAN 
                    16 East 5th Street, PO Box 246, Adrian, MO 64720-0246  
                                Phone: 816-297-2659 Fax: 816-297-2888 

         Jeremy Bridges – North Alderman           Matt Cunningham           Matt Sears – South Alderman             
         David Hummel – North Alderman                        Mayor                        Jeff Vick – South Alderman                                              

 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN 
Monday October 10, 2023 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Forum:  Regular Meeting, Monday October 10, 2023 in the City Hall of Adrian, Missouri. 
Officiate: Mayor Matt Cunningham presided and called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Present: Vick, Hummel, Bridges, Sears were present 
Absent: None 
 
In Attendance:  City Administrator, Ryan Wescoat, City Clerk, Evon Hall 
Visitors: 
Doug Mager, Daniel Horner, Mark Griffith, Tom Williams, Amanda Rowland, Sandra Gillis. 
 
Call to Order: Mayor Cunningham called the meeting to order. 
 
Roll Call: Alderman Vick, present, Alderman Hummel, present, Alderman Bridges, present, Alderman Sears, 
present. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance: 
 
Approval of the Agenda:  
Alderman Sears moved to approve the agenda. Alderman Hummel seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Personal Appearances:   
Pam Clifton, Adrian Library President, provided the Mayor and Council a letter to inform them of the 
resignation of Diane Gregg and ask that Christy Bunch be appointed to complete her term. Alderman 
Hummel moved to approve the appointment of Christy Bunch. Alderman Sears seconded. Motion carried 
4-0. 
Sandra Gillis attended with questions pertaining to her home at 104 N. Houston. The council asked her to 
attend the next council meeting on November 13, 2023 for further discussion. 
Daniel Horner attended to inform the council of the amount raised in the recent wine walk and donations 
given. $3070.00 dollars was raised to help add LED Christmas lights to the businesses on Main Street.  The 
City Council discussed adding to the amount from the Community Betterment Fund. Alderman Hummel 
motioned to allow up to $2500.00 from the Community Betterment Fund for the LED Christmas Lighting 
project. Alderman Bridges seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 
   
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
Emergency Management: None  
  
Fire Department:  Written report.  
  
Police Department: Written report.  



Page 2 
Minutes 10/10/2023 
 
City Administrator: 
Administrator Ryan Wescoat reported on the city’s investment interest. There is a Micro Marijuana 
business that has applied for a license within Adrian’s zip code but is not within city limits. Water bills were 
mailed on September 29, but have not been delivered to customers as of today. A new full-page format for 
future bills will be sent in envelopes as soon as next month to try and avoid late deliveries. The Mayor’s 
Christmas tree is discussed. Vacant property between the post office and the bank property to the east is 
graciously approved by the Adrian Bank for displaying the tree. City Hall landscaping proposals from Jim’s 
Landscaping and S&K Royal were tabled for more discussion. This will be paid for with investment funds. 
 
Public Works: Written report. 
  
Water Production Department:  Written report.  
Total Water production was 10,185,000 Gallons. Daily Average production was 338,600 Gallons with an 
average daily run time of 16.3 hours. Water is being pulled from the reservoir for water production because 
of the low water volume in the lower lake and the cost of chemicals needed to clean the water. 
 
Park Committee: 
The park board meeting went well with discussion on wants and needed things  in the park. The next park 
board meeting will be November 2, 2023 at 6:30 pm. 
 
Finance Committee: No report. 
 
Consent Agenda: 
Alderman Hummel moved to approve the consent agenda. Alderman Sears seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Old Business: None 
 
Amend Water and Sewer Rates Ordinance: 
Alderman Hummel read Bill No. 23-21, to amend the Water and Sewer Rates Ordinances #982 and 1089. 
Alderman Hummel moved to approve Bill 23-21. Alderman Sears seconded. Motion carried 4-0. Alderman 
Hummel read Bill No. 23-21 to amend the Water and Sewer Rates Ordinance a second time. Alderman 
Hummel moved to approve Bill No. 23-21. Alderman Sears seconded. Motion carried 4-0.  
Roll Call: Alderman Vick – Aye| Hummel – Aye |Alderman Bridges – Aye | Alderman Sears – Aye. 
 
Mayor Cunningham declared Bill No. 23-21 adopted and it was placed in the ordinance book as Ordinance 
No. 1171 as a “ Water and Sewer Rates Ordinance”.  This amended the timeline when water shut offs will 
be done. They will be shut off on the last business day of the month the bill is due instead of the following 
month. 
 
Animal Control Property: 
The Animal Control Property bill 23-22 Ordinance 1172 is tabled indefinitely by a motion from Alderman 
Sears. Alderman Bridges seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 
The Animal Control Kennel location at the city owned property in the park was discussed and a decision 
was made to relocate the future kennel location to another parcel of city owned property at the end of 
McCulloh Street. Alderman Sears moved to relocate the kennel location to the McCulloh street address of 
305 S. McCulloh. Alderman Bridges seconded. Motion carried 4-0. There is a November delivery date for 
the arrival of the kennel.  
 
 



Page 3 
Minutes 10/10/2023 
 
Park Member Appointment: 
Alderman Vick moved to appoint Keri Lemon to complete the 3-year board member position left vacant by 
Charlotte Gutshall. Alderman Hummel seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 
  
Tiny Homes Discussion: 
This matter is tabled for further discussion. 
  
Public Comments:  None  
  
Mayor/Alderman Communications:  
The rodeo was a huge success with the Sheriff thanking the Adrian city staff for all their hard work on the 
rodeo grounds getting it ready for the event.   
 
Adjournment:  Alderman Vick moved to close the regular session meeting at 8:45 pm. Alderman Hummel 
seconded. Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Mayor Cunningham adjourned the regular session meeting at 8:45 pm. 
  
Draft: 
The minutes above are a draft copy until approved at the November 2023 council meeting. 
 
Evon Hall    Final Approval: ______________________________________ 
Acting City Clerk                   Mayor                                                 
         Date____________________  

 



 

 

 

 

B  

 



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

9 Adrian BankVendor:

10022023 10/2/2023 10/20/2023 Police Cruiser Loan Payment October $1,054.66YesWIRE

PR-1020202313483 10/20/2023 10/16/2023 Automatic Invoice From Payroll $7,330.70YesWIRE

PR-105202311333 10/5/2023 10/5/2023 Automatic Invoice From Payroll $6,616.51YesWIRE

$15,001.87Subtotal for Vendor 9 Adrian Bank : 

19 Adrian Muffler Service IncVendor:

39349 10/18/2023 10/20/2023 2022 Chevy Tahoe 4 Tires Mounted $120.00No50791

$120.00Subtotal for Vendor 19 Adrian Muffler Service Inc : 

23 Adrian Service Center LLCVendor:

16496 9/29/2023 10/5/2023 2015 Chevy Tahoe Tire Repair $19.75No50763

$19.75Subtotal for Vendor 23 Adrian Service Center LLC : 

10 Bates County Assessor's OfficeVendor:

2023 10/20/2023 10/20/2023 2023 City Real Estate/Personal Tax Book $350.00No50792

$350.00Subtotal for Vendor 10 Bates County Assessor's Office : 

512 Bates County SurveyorVendor:

09222023 9/22/2023 10/5/2023 Survey of Max Steven at 1st, Old City Hall Lot $250.00No50764

$250.00Subtotal for Vendor 512 Bates County Surveyor : 

48 Brenntag Mid-South IncVendor:

BMS515826 10/2/2023 10/5/2023 Chlorine Gas $1,144.80No50765

$1,144.80Subtotal for Vendor 48 Brenntag Mid-South Inc : 

53 Capital Materials LLCVendor:

500024958 10/9/2023 10/20/2023 Animal Contol Kennel Rock $137.20No50793

$137.20Subtotal for Vendor 53 Capital Materials LLC : 

Page 1 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

236 Capital OneVendor:

100074 9/21/2023 10/5/2023 Yardstick, clamps for wall map plexiglass $21.74No50766

595112 10/3/2023 10/5/2023 Utility Knife, LTG 3.5 AUX $27.83No50766

960102 9/18/2023 10/5/2023 Frame, Pens $31.25No50766

$80.82Subtotal for Vendor 236 Capital One : 

984 Conexon Connect LLCVendor:

Conexon-1 10/12/2023 10/20/2023 Water Plant Internet & Phone Bill $481.31No50794

$481.31Subtotal for Vendor 984 Conexon Connect LLC : 

63 Core & MainVendor:

T655556 9/29/2023 10/5/2023 Fire Hydrants and connections Restock Parts $1,188.89No50767

T656225 10/10/2023 10/20/2023 Solvent Weld, PVC Pipe $1,800.44No50795

T664645 10/10/2023 10/20/2023 PVC Pipe, Solvent Weld $821.92No50795

$3,811.25Subtotal for Vendor 63 Core & Main : 

983 Countywide DisposalVendor:

10042023 10/4/2023 10/5/2023 August Trash Collection $11,945.05No50768

$11,945.05Subtotal for Vendor 983 Countywide Disposal : 

67 Custom Creations by Harvest HillVendor:

9282234 9/28/2023 10/5/2023 Water Plant Carhart Shirts, Windbreaker $570.32No50769

$570.32Subtotal for Vendor 67 Custom Creations by Harvest Hill : 

347 Dave's Cooling & Heating LLCVendor:

09252023 9/25/2023 10/5/2023 1988 Ford Etnyre Oil Distributor $100.00No50770

$100.00Subtotal for Vendor 347 Dave's Cooling & Heating LLC : 

74 Dollar General-Regions 410526Vendor:

1001273570 9/28/2023 10/5/2023 Garden Hose $15.00No50771

Page 2 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

1001275042 10/6/2023 10/20/2023 Supplies $21.45No50796

1001277190 10/18/2023 10/20/2023 Office Supplies $67.65No50796

10122023 10/12/2023 10/20/2023 Light Bulbs $9.18No50796

$113.28Subtotal for Vendor 74 Dollar General-Regions 410526 : 

1069 Douty's Auto Service & TowVendor:

06212023 6/21/2023 10/5/2023 2015 Dodge Charger Tow $119.00No50772

$119.00Subtotal for Vendor 1069 Douty's Auto Service & Tow : 

127 EvergyVendor:

10032023 10/3/2023 10/5/2023 Lift Station Old Lagoon $200.06No50773

10042023 10/4/2023 10/5/2023 September Electric Bill $1,667.30No50773

10062023 10/6/2023 10/20/2023 Electric Bill $3,166.82No50797

10102023 10/10/2023 10/20/2023 Electric Bill $513.55No50797

$5,547.73Subtotal for Vendor 127 Evergy : 

86 Fidelity CommunicationsVendor:

100123 10/1/2023 10/5/2023 Tv, Internet, phone billed for 10/01/23-10/31/23 $77.02No50774

$77.02Subtotal for Vendor 86 Fidelity Communications : 

93 GearZone ProductsVendor:

90127 9/18/2023 10/5/2023 Code Red Signal 21-M $45.00No50775

$45.00Subtotal for Vendor 93 GearZone Products : 

94 George F Bruto IIIVendor:

10102023 10/10/2023 10/20/2023 Park Mowing $494.00No50798

$494.00Subtotal for Vendor 94 George F Bruto III : 

112 Heritage Tractor IncVendor:

Page 3 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

12066750 10/4/2023 10/5/2023 2011 John Deere 410J Backhoe Hose Fitting, Hydraulic 
Hose

$246.12No50776

$246.12Subtotal for Vendor 112 Heritage Tractor Inc : 

376 Highley, NickVendor:

9688 10/6/2023 10/20/2023 Deposit Refund 727 N. Max Stevens $43.58No50799

$43.58Subtotal for Vendor 376 Highley, Nick : 

771 Hyatt, MasonVendor:

9687 9/29/2023 10/5/2023 Meter Deposit Refund for 239 E. 3rd Street $35.55No50777

$35.55Subtotal for Vendor 771 Hyatt, Mason : 

834 J&J Tire & Lube LLCVendor:

2738 10/10/2023 10/20/2023 2015 Chevy Tahoe Oil Change $155.96No50800

$155.96Subtotal for Vendor 834 J&J Tire & Lube LLC : 

121 Jason Chulufas ReimbVendor:

5765394 9/30/2023 10/5/2023 Boot Reimbursement for 2023 $188.95No50778

$188.95Subtotal for Vendor 121 Jason Chulufas Reimb : 

122 JCI IncVendor:

8258667 9/28/2023 10/5/2023 Old Lagoon Pump Troubleshoot $1,562.00No50779

$1,562.00Subtotal for Vendor 122 JCI Inc : 

394 KMT Services, LLCVendor:

11785 10/4/2023 10/20/2023 Park Soccer Fields Overseed and Fertilizer $1,530.00No50801

$1,530.00Subtotal for Vendor 394 KMT Services, LLC : 

129 Kustom SignsVendor:

1287 10/13/2023 10/20/2023 Building Permit Signs x 6 $640.00No50802

1287-1 10/13/2023 10/20/2023 Building Permit Signs x 2 $160.00No50802

Page 4 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

$800.00Subtotal for Vendor 129 Kustom Signs : 

130 Lauber Municipal Law LLCVendor:

13812 10/4/2023 10/5/2023 Legal Fees thru 09/330/2023 $2,027.50No50780

$2,027.50Subtotal for Vendor 130 Lauber Municipal Law LLC : 

133 Liberty UtilitiesVendor:

October 2023 10/12/2023 10/20/2023 Gas 8/26/2023 - 9/24/2023 $40.33No50803

$40.33Subtotal for Vendor 133 Liberty Utilities : 

1028 Mark Elmer CarpentryVendor:

17 3/30/2023 10/5/2023 Council Room AC/Heater Removal $562.50No50781

$562.50Subtotal for Vendor 1028 Mark Elmer Carpentry : 

1025 Merchant ServicesVendor:

10102023 10/10/2023 10/20/2023 Annual Monthly Fee For Card Usage October $187.33YesWIRE

$187.33Subtotal for Vendor 1025 Merchant Services : 

1064 Michael FletcherVendor:

10032023 10/3/2023 10/5/2023 Reissue check for deposit return lost in the mail $27.96No50782

$27.96Subtotal for Vendor 1064 Michael Fletcher : 

371 Midwest Lumber - ButlerVendor:

2309-066329 9/27/2023 10/5/2023 Rodeo Arena Bleacher Repair parts $97.97No50783

$97.97Subtotal for Vendor 371 Midwest Lumber - Butler : 

2 Missouri Department of Revenue - WHVendor:

PR-1020202313481 10/20/2023 10/16/2023 Automatic Invoice From Payroll $1,011.00YesWIRE

PR-105202311331 10/5/2023 10/16/2023 Automatic Invoice From Payroll $865.00YesWIRE

$1,876.00Subtotal for Vendor 2 Missouri Department of Revenue - WH : 

Page 5 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

157 Missouri One Call System IncVendor:

3090782 9/30/2023 10/5/2023 Montly Water Locates $112.05No50784

$112.05Subtotal for Vendor 157 Missouri One Call System Inc : 

166 Moose Electrical ConstructionVendor:

10092023 10/9/2023 10/20/2023 City Hall Removal of Radio Tower $260.00No50804

$260.00Subtotal for Vendor 166 Moose Electrical Construction : 

173 Osage Valley Electric Cooperative AssnVendor:

10062023 10/6/2023 10/20/2023 Electric Bill $755.71No50805

$755.71Subtotal for Vendor 173 Osage Valley Electric Cooperative Assn : 

256 PWSD #5Vendor:

40890 10/10/2023 10/20/2023 Park Board Water Bill September $15.00No50806

$15.00Subtotal for Vendor 256 PWSD #5 : 

187 Quill LLCVendor:

35012060 10/6/2023 10/20/2023 Mesh File Holder $45.18No50807

$45.18Subtotal for Vendor 187 Quill LLC : 

995 Reliance Standard Life Insurance CompanyVendor:

PR-1020202313485 10/20/2023 10/20/2023 Automatic Invoice From Payroll $250.39No50808

PR-105202311335 10/5/2023 10/20/2023 Automatic Invoice From Payroll $250.42No50808

SeptRelianceADJ 10/19/2023 10/20/2023 September Relinace Adjustment $40.80No50808

$541.61Subtotal for Vendor 995 Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company : 

796 Ship It NowVendor:

73463 10/18/2023 10/20/2023 Water Plant Meter Maintenance Shipping $117.72No50809

$117.72Subtotal for Vendor 796 Ship It Now : 

Page 6 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

208 Stewart Concrete Products (Nevada)Vendor:

N18414 9/27/2023 10/5/2023 Animal Control Septic Tank Concrete $1,205.00No50785

$1,205.00Subtotal for Vendor 208 Stewart Concrete Products (Nevada) : 

1029 Sumner OneVendor:

3715692 9/29/2023 10/5/2023 Kyocera Monthly Contract for 09/30/2023 thru 
10/29/2023

$155.19No50786

$155.19Subtotal for Vendor 1029 Sumner One : 

6376 Sunset Law EnforcementVendor:

9087 10/3/2023 10/20/2023 Ammunition Horn 5.56 Nato 75gr TAP SBR $448.25No50810

$448.25Subtotal for Vendor 6376 Sunset Law Enforcement : 

213 Sutherland Lumber Co.Vendor:

012149 10/3/2023 10/5/2023 Paint Brush, Yellow safety Paint $57.78No50787

$57.78Subtotal for Vendor 213 Sutherland Lumber Co. : 

1047 Tire Hub LLCVendor:

37603637 10/11/2023 10/20/2023 2022 Chevy Tahoe Tires 4 $608.00No50811

$608.00Subtotal for Vendor 1047 Tire Hub LLC : 

223 UMB Bank & Trust NAVendor:

OctoberBond 10/18/2023 10/20/2023 October Water Bond Payment $18,750.00YesWIRE

$18,750.00Subtotal for Vendor 223 UMB Bank & Trust NA : 

224 Unifirst CorporationVendor:

3281080721 9/4/2023 10/5/2023 September uniform cleaning bill 1 of 4 $118.14No50788

3281082673 9/11/2023 10/5/2023 September Uniform Cleaning Bill 2 of 4 $120.23No50788

3281085250 9/18/2023 10/5/2023 September uniform cleaning bill 3 of 4 $117.23No50788

3281087725 9/25/2023 10/5/2023 September Uniform Cleaning Bill 4 of 4 $117.23No50788

Page 7 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

$472.83Subtotal for Vendor 224 Unifirst Corporation : 

933 VisaVendor:

10402017002 9/23/2023 10/20/2023 Ring Central - Phone Services $226.44No50812

111-0155132-4113072 9/19/2023 10/20/2023 Amazon-Markers for Zone Map $104.79No50812

111-4056173-0294644 9/6/2023 10/20/2023 Amazon- logitech webcams qty2 $130.16No50812

185219 9/13/2023 10/20/2023 Headset- Discover headset, handset lifter $274.61No50812

621549 9/19/2023 10/20/2023 Post Office Deliquent Stamps $7.14No50812

630592 8/31/2023 10/20/2023 USPS- US Flag Coil- Bill Stamps $66.00No50812

635016 9/13/2023 10/20/2023 Walmart- scews for poster boards $4.05No50812

664091 10/4/2023 10/20/2023 USPS Certified Mail for Sandra Gillis $16.20No50812

665744 8/31/2023 10/20/2023 USPS- Priority Mail- IRS Response $9.65No50812

674623 9/7/2023 10/20/2023 Sams Club-Copy paper $86.80No50812

691599 9/7/2023 10/20/2023 Lowes- 32in x 44in Acrylic-Zone maps $43.52No50812

695417 9/7/2023 10/20/2023 Walmart- P&S Adh CLR-Screws for maps $16.26No50812

9823 9/8/2023 10/20/2023 Conexon Connect-Construction charge for public works 
building to install internet

$1,700.00No50812

9944213789 9/25/2023 10/20/2023 Verizon-Aug Bill $423.59No50812

$3,109.21Subtotal for Vendor 933 Visa : 

242 Water Technology IncVendor:

35323 9/28/2023 10/5/2023 Water Testing $125.00No50789

35331 9/28/2023 10/5/2023 Water Testing $125.00No50789

35335 9/28/2023 10/5/2023 Water Testing $125.00No50789

35340 9/28/2023 10/5/2023 Water Testing $583.00No50789

$958.00Subtotal for Vendor 242 Water Technology Inc : 

248 Wimsatt Propane LLCVendor:

Page 8 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Invoice Invoice Date Paid Date Invoice Amt

AP Paid Invoices (APLT50) City of Adrian

Invoice Description WireCheck

Selected Date Range: 10/1/2023 thru 10/31/2023

10214-24 Tank Lease 10/21/2023 10/20/2023 500 Gallon Tank #100886 Water Plant $35.00No50813

$35.00Subtotal for Vendor 248 Wimsatt Propane LLC : 

251 Zep Sales & ServiceVendor:

9008996817 9/20/2023 10/5/2023 Zeop Shell Shock, Dual Force 45 Penetrating Oil $276.12No50790

$276.12Subtotal for Vendor 251 Zep Sales & Service : 

$77,712.80Report Grand Total : 

Page 9 of 911/9/2023 2:48:23 PM

Report ID: APLT50

rwescoatOperator:



Publication of Salaries City of Adrian

Job Description Gross Salary

Year to Date as of 10/31/2023

$2,788.26Assistant City Clerk

$7,083.34City Administrator

$4,367.61City Clerk

$300.00Fire Chief

$150.00Mayor

$100.00North Alderman

$100.00North Alderman

$288.00Park Maintenance

$102.00Park Maintenance

$4,836.00Police Chief

$4,160.72Police Officer

$4,006.80Police Officer

$4,278.80Police Officer

$3,083.96Police Officer

$4,795.74Public Works Director

$100.00South Ward Alderman

$100.00South Ward Alderman

$3,167.07Street Worker

$226.05Treasurer

$3,591.94Water

$1,150.10Water Plant

$3,638.18Water Plant Operator

$3,142.50Water Plant Operator

$1,146.60Water Plant Operator

$4,104.00Water Plant Superintendant

Total Salaries: $60,807.67

Total Benefits: $24,081.32

Benefit Percent of Salaries: 39.60

Total Employees: 25

Page 1 of 1Operator: rwescoatReport ID: PRCK75 11/9/2023 2:50:01 PM



 

 

 

 

Unfinished  

Business  

 



 

 

 

 

A  

 



 

 

 

 

New  

Business  

 



 

 

 

 

A  

 

























































































 

 

 

 

B  

 







 

 

 

 

C  

 



BILL NO. __________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ADRIAN, 
MISSOURI APPROVING THE RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION FOR A NEW ZONING DESIGNATION TITLED RURAL ESTATE. 

WHEREAS, the City Zoning Code does not currently have a Zone designated for dwellings 
surrounded by ample open space of 3 acres or more; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has unanimously recommended the Code be amended to 
include a new Zone – Rural Estate.  

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ADRIAN, 
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECITON 1. The Board of Aldermen hereby approve the addition of Rural Estate to the City of 
Adrian Zoning Code.  

SECTION 2. This resolution shall become effective upon approval and passage by the Board of 
Aldermen.  

THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE ON THE ____ DAY 
OF _______________, 2023. 

  Yea   Nay Absent 
Alderman Jeff Vick  ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman Matt Sears  ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman Jeremy Bridges ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman DavidHummel ______ ______ ______ 

APPROVED:   

______________________________ 

Matt Cunningham, Mayor   

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Evon Hall, City Clerk 

1174 23-24





 

 

 

 

D  

 



BILL NO. __________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ADRIAN, 
MISSOURI APPROVING THE RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION FOR A LOT SPLIT LOCATED ON THE 600 BLOCK OF N. MAX 
STEVENS.  

WHEREAS, the City of Adrian supports the addition of new residential development; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has unanimously recommended the approval of the Lot 
Split for the Property at the 600 Block of N. Max Stevens; 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ADRIAN, 
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The Board of Aldermen hereby approve the lot spit located at the 600 Block of N. 
Max Stevens. 

SECTION 2. The Board of Aldermen hereby approve the new addresses of 601& 603 N. Max 
Stevens.  

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon approval and passage by the Board of 
Aldermen.  

THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE ON THE ____ DAY 
OF _______________, 2023. 

  Yea   Nay Absent 
Alderman Jeff Vick  ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman Matt Sears  ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman Jeremy Bridges ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman DavidHummel ______ ______ ______ 

APPROVED:   

______________________________ 

Matt Cunningham, Mayor   

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Evon Hall, City Clerk 

1175 23-25





 

 

 

 

E  

 



BILL NO. __________     RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ADRIAN, 
MISSOURI APPROVING THE RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PLANNING 
COMMISSION FOR THE REZONING OF 13 & 25 EAST 3RD STREET.  

WHEREAS, the City of Adrian supports the addition of new commercial development; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Adrian is committed to following the adopted Zoning Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has unanimously recommended the approval of the 
rezoning of 13 East 3rd Street and 25 East 3rd Street; 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF ADRIAN, 
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. The Board of Aldermen hereby approve the rezoning of 13 East 3rd Street from B2 
to B4. 

SECTION 2. The Board of Aldermen hereby approve the rezoning of 25 East 3rd Street from R1 
to B4.  

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective upon approval and passage by the Board of 
Aldermen.  

THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE ON THE ____ DAY 
OF _______________, 2023. 

  Yea   Nay Absent 
Alderman Jeff Vick  ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman Matt Sears  ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman Jeremy Bridges ______ ______ ______ 
Alderman DavidHummel ______ ______ ______ 

APPROVED:   ATTEST: 

______________________________ ____________________________ 

Matt Cunningham, Mayor   Evon Hall, City Clerk 

1176 23-26










	doc00259920231113083643.pdf
	11.13.23 Board of Aldermen Packet.pdf
	11.13.23 Board of Aldermen Agenda.pdf
	Investments 2024 Fiscal Year (10.23).pdf
	Sheet1

	Investments 10.23.pdf
	Sheet1

	10.23 Comp of Cash.pdf
	10.23 Fund Status Report.pdf
	10.23 Budget to Acual Report.pdf
	Agenda Divider - Complete.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	Department Reports.pdf
	A.pdf
	B.pdf
	C.pdf
	D.pdf
	E.pdf
	Consent Agenda.pdf
	Unfinished Business.pdf
	New Business.pdf

	B.pdf
	A.pdf

	E.pdf
	D.pdf
	C.pdf
	B.pdf
	A.pdf

	A.pdf

	minutes 2023-10-10.pdf
	10.23 Accounts Payable Report.pdf
	10.23 Payroll Report.pdf
	doc00258220231109153149.pdf

	City of Adrian 6-30-22 Audit.pdf
	Rural Estate Resolution.pdf
	601 & 603 N Max Stevens Lot Split.pdf
	13 & 25 East 3rd rezoning.pdf
	10.17.23_P_Z_Packet.pdf
	10.17.23 P&Z Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	doc00230920231013135401.pdf
	doc00231020231013135431.pdf


	rezone.pdf





